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ADDENDUM NO. 3  
Connected Parking Mobile Payment -Monitoring RFP 

Due Date: March 15, 2019 (Revised from: March 1, 2019) 

TO PROSPECTIVE CONSULTANTS:  The following are the responses to the questions 
received.  
 
  

1. The question "If the vendor does not include contract exceptions with its proposal, will 
that vendor still have the opportunity to negotiate terms later in the process?" is mean 
to confirm when changes or alterations to the contract need to be made. For example, if 
we take issue with something the City is requiring for this project, do we need to bring 
that to your attention now or could we wait until we are awarded the contract and 
discuss those requested changes then? 
Each proposer should present their project understanding and solution in the best 
possible way.  If there are cost saving or other opportunities to improve the project, 
respondents are encouraged to include those discussions in their proposal.  A final scope 
and fee structure will be negotiated with the successful respondent after all proposals 
are fully evaluated. 
 

2. One of the other vendors asked if submissions could be submitted via email. What email 
address do the submissions need to be sent to? We would prefer to do this instead of 
shipping hard copies, if allowed.  
The proposals can be submitted to Devayani Puranik at dpuranik@dublin.oh.us  
The electronic submission is certainly permitted. 

 
3. The question "Is there a pricing form" was meant to confirm if there is a form or 

requested pricing layout by the City. 
Since there is no paid parking system in place currently, the City does not have the 
pricing established. However, our consultants (Nelson Nygaard) have recommendations 
in the Study that concluded in 2018. It is City’s intent to get the input from vendors on 
optimum pricing. 
 

4. If there was any way the page number maximum could be raised. We are finding that 
only being given 20 pages really does not allow us to give you all of the information you 
are asking for. Is there a reason you are wanting only 20 pages? Could we add extra 
pages as an Addendum? 
Extra pages can be added as Addendum. 
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